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From: Rusty [rakins@)jaslawgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 2:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘Tiffany J. Eaton'

Subject: Address change

Capital Enterprises of the Treasure Coast, LLC.
Please Change address to:

542 NW University Blvd Suite 102

Port St Lucie, FI 34982

Russell L. "Rusty" Akins, Esquire
540 NW University Blvd Suite A108
Port St. Lucie, FL. 34986

Telephone: 772-462-8707
Facsimile: 772-462-8701

This communication, along with any attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, forwarding, or use of any information contained in or attached to this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or telephone and
destroy the original e-mail and its attachments without reading, printing, saving or forwarding in any manner. Your cooperation is
greatly appreciated
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